

## **CUSC - EXHIBIT K**

### **THE CONNECTION AND USE OF SYSTEM CODE MODIFICATION NOTIFICATION**

## **MODIFICATION NOTIFICATION**

1. This **Modification Notification** is issued by ~~the **System Operator**~~ pursuant to Paragraph 6.9 of the **CUSC**. The **User** has certain rights under Paragraph 6.9 of the **CUSC** and is advised to consider whether it wishes to avail itself to such rights upon receipt of this **Modification Notification**.

Deleted: NGC

2. ~~The **System Operator**~~ proposes to make the **Modification** to the **Transmission System** set out below:-

Deleted: NGC

Formatted

Deleted: NGC

3. ~~The **System Operator**~~ reasonably believes that you may have to carry out the following works as a result of the proposed **Modification**:-

Formatted

Deleted: NGC

4. The latest date upon which you may apply to the **Authority** under ~~[Standard Condition C7]~~ of the **System Operator Transmission Licence** is [date: to be supplied by ~~System Operator~~, subject to Paragraph 6.9 of the **CUSC**.]

Deleted: NGC

Dated:

Signed for and on behalf of  
~~[National Grid Company plc]~~

Deleted: The

**END OF SECTION K**